



Agenda

Meeting Title: Truro & the Roseland Community Network Panel

Date: Tuesday 16 January 2018

Start Time: **7.00pm**

Finish Time: 9.00pm

Location: Trelawny Room, New County Hall, Truro TR1 3AY

Agenda:

	Item
1.	<p>Introductions:</p> <p>(a) Health & Safety information (Community Link Officer)</p> <p>(b) Representatives at meeting introduce themselves</p> <p>(c) Apologies for absence and late arrival</p>
2.	<p>Environmental Growth Strategy</p> <p>Tim Dart – Environmental Growth Officer</p> <p>Produced by the Isles of Scilly Local Nature Partnership and Cornwall Council the strategy aims to encourage businesses, communities and individuals to work together to increase environmental, social and economic prosperity in Cornwall.</p>
3.	<p>Shaping Our Future</p> <p>Andrew Abbott – NHS Kernow Clinical Commissioning Group Tracey Lee – NHS Kernow Clinical Commissioning Group</p> <p>An opportunity to hear the latest on the NHS Sustainability and Transformation Plan (STP) for Cornwall and the Isles of Scilly. Preventing ill health and more care at home are at the heart of the five year plan to improve local health and wellbeing, the quality of local health and care services, and financial stability of the health and care system in Cornwall and the Isles of Scilly.</p> <p>Representatives from the Shaping our Future team will attend the meeting to hear about local priorities and concerns, provide feedback on the recent co-production workshops, and outline the next steps for the Sustainability and Transformation Plan.</p>

4.	<p>Notes of last Panel meeting (14 November 2017)</p> <p>To agree the notes as a correct record (copy circulated with the agenda)</p>
5.	<p>Parish & City Council and Cornwall Councillor feedback and updates</p> <p><i>An opportunity for Parish & City Council representatives to provide updates, raise key issues or any URGENT matters and for Cornwall Councillors to feedback briefly on their work, focusing on issues of interest to the whole or a significant proportion of the CNA and for.</i></p> <p>Parish & City Council updates: Feedback on issues relevant to the CNA, including neighbourhood planning</p> <p>Cornwall Councillor updates: Cornwall Councillors to feedback on issues relevant to the Community Network Area</p>
6.	<p>Standing items</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Traffic Management (Panel Priority)
7.	<p>Community Link Officer update</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Strengthening Community Networks <p>To consider the recommendations to strengthen Community Network Panels and particularly take a view of the following:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> a) To suggest and agree a joint project or other initiative that the Panel can lead on. Current suggestion is potentially around a <i>Pollinator Action Plan</i> to protect and create habitats for our important pollinator species. b) Should any sub-groups of the Panel be established? A suggestion has been made that a Roseland Parishes group could be set up. c) Should there be a standing item on the agenda for Parishes to give updates of wider work within their area? d) Should there be a standing item on the agenda for other partners to give updates of wider work within their area? Suggestion is to invite updates from Police (including community safety) and Health colleagues on a six monthly basis e) Proposal -That the Localism Team circulate a simple template every six months to the Parish Clerks seek updates from each area with regards to activity and progress with Neighbourhood Development Plans, Community Emergency Plans, Devolution projects etc f) Proposal – That every six months, the Localism Team produces an update sheet on devolution projects within the Community Network Area.

8.	<p>Date of next meeting: Date –20 March 2018 Time - 7.00pm Venue – to be agreed Themes: Highways – Service Standards (CORMAC)</p> <p>Forthcoming Meeting Dates to agree:</p> <p>Tuesday 15 May 2018 (provisional) Tuesday 17 July 2018 (provisional) Tuesday 18 September 2018 (provisional) Tuesday 20 November 2018 (provisional)</p>
-----------	--

Membership of Panel:

Cornwall Councillors for Truro and the Roseland Community Network Area:
Chacewater Kenwyn and Baldhu - [John Dyer CC](#), Feock and Playing Place – [Martyn Alvey CC](#), Ladock, St Clement and St Erme - [Mike Eathorne-Gibbons CC](#), Probus, Tregony and Grampound - [Bob Egerton CC](#), Roseland - [Julian German CC](#), Threemilestone and Gloweth – [Dulcie Tudor CC](#), Truro Redannick - [Rob Nolan CC](#), Truro Boscawen -[Bert Biscoe CC](#), Truro Tregolls - [Loic Rich CC](#), Truro Trehaverne – [David Harris CC](#)

Representatives of Parish & Town Councils within the Community Network Area:
[Chacewater Parish Council](#), [Cuby Parish Meeting](#), [Feock Parish Council](#), [Gerrans Parish Council](#), [Grampound with Creed Parish Council](#), [Kea Parish Council](#); [Kenwyn Parish Council](#), [Ladock Parish Council](#), [Pilleigh Parish Meeting](#), [Probus Parish Council](#), [Ruan Laniorne Parish Council](#), [St Clement Parish Council](#), [St Erme Parish Council](#); [St Just in Roseland Parish Council](#), [St Michael Caerhays Parish Meeting](#), [St Michael Penkivel Parish Council](#), [Tregony Parish Council](#), [Truro City Council](#), [Veryan Parish Council](#)

Other representatives invited to attend the meeting:

- Inspector Rick Milburn - Devon & Cornwall Police

Contact Officers:

If you have any queries about the Community Network Panel, please contact:

Name	Role	Telephone	Email / Twitter
Mark O’Brien	Community Link Officer	01872 323 551 / 07528 983420	mobrien@cornwall.gov.uk @MOBrienCNM
Sally Sanders	Community Support Assistant	01872 324803	ssanders@cornwall.gov.uk

Address: Localism Team, Room 4S, New County Hall, Treyew Road, Truro, Cornwall TR1 4AY **Website:** www.cornwall.gov.uk/truroroselandcna
Facebook: www.facebook.com/TruroRoselandCNA